
Louisville Jefferson County 
 Government 

ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICE PROJECTS TO RESPOND TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC 

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

RFI #__________________ 



I. BACKGROUND

Louisville Metro Government (LMG) is the consolidated government of Louisville/Jefferson 
County, Kentucky.  

LMG is seeking information, from organizations with experience successfully managing 
environmental justice projects and from community advocates and subject matter experts for 
the purpose of developing environmental justice projects to improve the lives of our residents. 

This RFI does not constitute a commitment to issue a bid, award a contract, or pay any costs 
incurred in preparation of a response to this request. LMG will use the information obtained 
from this RFI process to evaluate the feasibility of environmental justice projects and ways to 
work with qualified organizations to successfully conduct those projects. The information will 
be used to create a Request for Application (RFA) of grant funds for environmental justice 
projects. 

Written responses will be reviewed by LMG staff. The review process might also include 
meetings, interviews, or discussions with respondents to gain additional information and 
insights. 

Responses are requested by 5:00pm on December 7, 2021. 

II. REQUESTED INFORMATION

1. The objective of the RFI is to seek comments and ideas on potential environmental
justice projects targeted towards disadvantaged individuals or populations
disproportionately impacted by the economic fallout of the COVID-19 pandemic.
Projects must focus services in qualified census tracts (QCTs).  The supporting
documents include a map of qualified census tracts in Jefferson County.
Examples of environmental justice projects could include:

a. Improving air quality;
b. Reducing urban heat islands;
c. Reducing vacant structures through rehabilitation, demolition, or other means;
d. Remediating brownfields;
e. Transformative green spaces;
f. Lead abatement, remediation, identification, and related activities;
g. Electric vehicle charging stations;
h. Other environmental justice projects.

2. Respondents are asked to answer the following questions in response to this RFI:
a. What environmental justice project could provide the greatest measurable

benefits to disadvantaged people in qualified census tracts by 2026 if started
within the next year?

b. What are the key competencies of organizations that can deliver successful
environmental justice projects?



c. What are the major challenges to providing the environmental justice project
recommended in 2.a. above, and how can those challenges be mitigated or
overcome?

d. What criteria should be included in the RFA for LMG to evaluate a successful
proposal for the recommended project? What guarantees, if any, should a
respondent be prepared to give in a proposal?

e. What are the primary elements for determining the cost of the recommended
project?

f. What metrics should be included in the RFA that would serve as ongoing
measurement of the project’s performance?

g. Could the project be completed by 2026 to provide a lasting benefit? If not, how
can the project be sustained after one-time ARP grant funds are fully expended?

h. What vendors/providers should Metro government invite to submit proposals to
conduct the project? Please provide organization names and contact information
including phone, email, addresses, etc. Please include your own organization if
applicable.

i. Are there any further clarifications or additional areas for discussion that are
important? If yes, please explain.

III. OPEN RECORDS

In general, public records of the Metro Government are subject to disclosure to a requesting 
party. Any material that you believe is proprietary or confidential should not be included in 
your response. If your response is marked confidential or proprietary and Metro Government, 
in its sole opinion, thinks it meets the disclosure exemption of the Kentucky Open Records Act, 
then that information will not be disclosed in response to a written request for public 
documents.  
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